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From: Mike Galbraith

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:21:33 PM

To: Linda Sue Slaughter

Cc: Tom Shaw

Subject: RE: 3648 Proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard
Importance: Normal

This may have to go to Eric Robeson after Tome is happy with it.

From: Linda Sue Slaughter

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Mike Galbraith

Cc: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram

Subject: RE: 3648 Proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard

Req. 560289.

Sent to Tom for approval per Dana

Linda

From: Mike Galbraith

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 10:43 AM

To: Linda Sue Slaughter

Cc: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram

Subject: FW: 3648 Proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard

Linda,

Here is the first propopsal. Please create a requisition for "HAPS testing at Coleman Station". Create two
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line items; one line for the "HAPS testng", $77,900, a second line for "time and materials", $10,000 to
cover any additional expenses due to delays.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Jim Christ [jchrist@airtechenv.com]

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:42 PM

To: Mike Galbraith

Subject: 3648 Proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard

Mike,

Attached is an electronic copy of the proposal you requested.

| have done my best to write and price this according to the RFP you sent.

Make note that we call out the need for 4-Ports at al the locations where multiple trains are
operating. Thisisthe only way to keep on schedule.

Thanks for the opportunity and see you Monday if possible.

James Christ Q.S.T.I.
Airtech Environmental Services
(630) 860-4740 (Office)

(630) 625-2112 (Cell)



